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This Addendum No. 1 publishes technical questions received from bidders and the 
responses as follows:  

 
Question Response 

What is the contract period of performance? 

 

The exact period of performance for the 
contract is not available, however, it is 
anticipated that the performance period will last 
through the end of the March 2019. 

Has WMATA pre-identified exercise dates or 
know approximately when it would like to 
conduct the exercises? 

No. The planning team will determine dates 
based on jurisdictional agreement.  All exercises 
will be completed in 2018.   

Does WMATA want the offeror to propose a 
project timeline as part of the offeror’s 
approach? 

A projected timeline is not required as a part of 
the Offeror’s technical approach. 

Does the offeror need to provide references 
(Worksheet 1 & 2) for its DBE partner(s) and/or 
any other partners/subcontractors proposed? 

No, the Offeror does not need to provide 
references for its proposed subcontractors. 

Should Section E, Past Grant Management Plan 
be placed before or after Section F, Certifications 
and Disclosures? 

Please submit the required Exhibits in 
alphabetical order. 

 
 

All other terms and conditions of the RFP remain unchanged. 
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